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Delivered by Email, RESS & Courier 

Ms. Christine Long, Registrar and Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319, 27th Floor 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Long: 

Re: Application for Review of an Amendment to the Independent Electricity 
System Operator Market Rules  
Board File No. EB-2019-0242 
Kingston CoGen Limited Partnership’s Information for the Hearing Schedule 

Pursuant to the Ontario Energy Board’s email request dated November 18, 2019, Kingston CoGen 
Limited Partnership (“KCLP”) puts forward the following information for the hearing schedule 
in the above-captioned matter.  

KCLP intends to call the following witnesses in the upcoming oral hearing: 

1. John Windsor, whose examination-in-chief will last approximately 15 minutes; and  
2. Brian Rivard, whose examination-in-chief will last approximately 30 minutes. 

At this time, KCLP is not prepared to provide its plans for cross-examination until it receives the 
responses to the interrogatories due November 20, 2019. Once it has received those answers to 
interrogatories, KCLP will be able to inform the Board whether it intends to cross-examine the 
expert witness from London Economics International.  

Should you have any questions or require further information in this regard, please do not hesitate 
to contact me. 

Yours very truly, 

BORDEN LADNER GERVAIS LLP 

Per: 

Original signed by Ewa Krajewska 

Ewa Krajewska 

cc: John Vellone, BLG 
John Windsor, Northland Power Inc. 
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Michael Lyle, IESO  
Colin Anderson, AMPCO 
Ian A. Mondrow, Gowling WLG 


